JOSEPH C. HOOD, P. A.
ATTORNEY AT LAW
709 West Azeele St., Ste B *Board Certified
Joseph C. Hood, Esquire*# Tampa, Florida 33606 Marital and Family Law
Charlene J. Murphy, Esquire #  Ph (813) 254-5554 *Also Admitted in
Jill A. Keske Fax (813) 254-7604 Ilinois and Guam
Legal Assistant #Supreme Court Certified

Family Mediator

- October 12, 2001

Lisa Marie Macci, Esquire

One Boca Place _

2255 Glades Road, Suite 324 Atrium
Boca Raton, FL 33431

RE: Collaborative law Seminar — September 28, 2001
Dear Lisa:

On behalf of the Collaborative Family Law group of Tampa Bay, thank you very much for
participating in the Collaborative Law Seminar on September 28, 2001. I consider it a true honor
to have worked with you on this seminar. I have enclosed with this letter a video tape of the
Seminar that was conducted on that date and in which you participated.

Please accept the Video Tape and my sincere expression of gratitude as tokens of the
appreciation that the Collaborative Family Law Group of Tampa Bay has for your contribution
toward the success of this seminar. As you know, this was the first full day seminar devoted
exclusively to Collaborative Law in the State of Florida. We believe it came off not only as the
first Collaborative Law Seminar; but, also was one of the best Seminars presented of any kind.

We could not have put this on without you. Thank you very much.

ice Chair of Collaborative Family Law

/ Group of Tampa Bay

cc: A. Dean Hoolihan, Esquire, Chair of Group
Nancy Harris, Esquire, Program Chair





